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Lance J.M. Steinhart, Esquire 
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. 

4.DMINISTRATIVE 
1725 Windward Concourse, Suite 150 
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005 

Re: Docket No. 120324-TA 

Dear Mr. Steinhart: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for certificate to provide local 
telecommunications service by Custom Tel, LLC, which was filed in this office on December 28, 
2012, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notifY the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BoULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.Ooridapsc.com Internet E-mail: con1act@psc.s1ate.O.us 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Matilda, 

Dorothy Menasco 
Monday, January 07, 2013 11 :57 AM 
Matilda Sanders 
Hong Wang; Eric Fryson 
Docket 120324 

I have changed the suffix for Docket 120324 from T A to TX per a conversation with Jim Polk. I'm putting this in 

Admin Correspondence for future reference. I've requested that Eric update the fi rs t pages of any documents that 

have the incorrect suffix refl ected on it in the docket as well. Since it's a fa irly new docket, there aren't many 

filings. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 120324-TA Date Docketed: 12/28/2012 Title: Application for certificate to provide local 
telecommunications service by Custom Tel, LLC. 

Company: Custom Tel, LLC 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: AFD AIT APA CAO CLK DET ECO ENG GCL 
("()" indicates OPR) I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

IDM (TEL 
X 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff J Polk, B Casey @] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

T Earnhart 
1. Staff Recommendation NONE 02/07/2013 I 

2. Agenda NONE 02/19/2013 i 

3. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 
4. Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel A Teitzman 8. 
9. 

OCRs 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...!... Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 01/03/2013 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hear1ng 0 ff icer(s) p h re ear1ng Off" 1cer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

Exam 
ALL I BI I ED I GH I BL I BW BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

X I I l I I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 

I 

I 

ADM 

X 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Date: 01/03/2013 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 07/12) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

NONE 03/11/2013 
NONE 04/04/2013 

I 




